
LABORATORIES LIMITED
CIN - L24240MH1992PLC128651

'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
o Tel.: 6689 2800 0 Fax: 6689 2805 0 e-mail: info@jyothy.com 0 www.jyothylaboratories.com

To,

UJALA

March 19, 2019

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on March 19, 2019 regarding receipt of

request from the following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate in lieu of the

original share certificates reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder From To
VINOD BHATIA 0002011 97421 161349373 161349422 50

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

.For JYOTHY LAB.0'Y\TORIES LIMITED

fm~/~~J! .
Shreyas Trivedi
Head - Legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

Udaya Rao <udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in>
Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 12:50 PM
Ajinkya Ingavale
balaji.sharma@linkintime.co.in; Secretarial JLL; 'Suman Shetty'
RE: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
ID6306.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name: ,fyothy Laboratories
Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name
Certificate

Distinctive No.
No. of

Reason
No. Shares

16 Mar 2019 0002011
VI NOD

97421
161349373 -

50
Lost By

BHATIA 161349422 Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

DISCLAIMER:

This email (which includes any attachments or links to oth
er websites) is intended solely for the named addressee.
It is confidentia
1 and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person oth
er than the named addressee
does not waive privilege or confidentiality. I

1



MIs. LINK INTDiE INDIA PVT.LTD.,

Dear Sirs,
UJ:HT:

Re: Transmission
merger
I\1Y Folio ]I INDIA ..

I been given to understand that INDLl LTD
stands merged with JYOTHI LA:BOR.~TORIES LTD.
As such I am surrendering itA Share Certificate Ne.

INDIA LTD for 200 Shares and would request you to
me the share certificate JYOTHI

fat.l:u~rThe hQldecr of the above snare certificate was my
Silri Vinoa ia. I am encl herewitn a CQ

certificate alQngwitn its Englisn
attested by NQtary PUbl ..

its transmission in

Y,~rs faitnfully,<~(] c,..,;j;....
( If .41fEET n)
8/•• 8h1'i Vin.lIt Bhatia,
;'(8-Shivala 0019ny,
~ea1' Mandi1',

Amritsar-143 001 (PUNJAB).1.2019

M~r

~~~t)~t

4 FEB 2019

Please advise me the
my name being his sen.

~~~~~'~g herewith a c of my
.ur ready reference.

c. c. to MIs.Jy.thy La_oratories Ltd.., for their informa'tion
and necessary acti.n, please.

N.!: mCIDENTA:::,LY, I wish to confirm that the
Oertificate fer ~i shares dt.3-7-18
received and a c of the same is being



c1
j

- - .._-------_._-_... __.~-_._---------

[;C!!\lLI~:; ,:~~Ol SHARE CERTIFICATE ISIN ~- I~J![!'668FOI0.31
[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of Section 46 of the Companies Act, 2013 c:,nd Rule 5(2) of the Companies

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 20~ ~1 .

LABORATO-RIES LIMITED
Corporate JdentificationNumber (CIN) : L24240MI!-I'~J:;:PLC128651

(Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1;:,:,:,)

R,eglstered Office: 'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, .l\ndHert (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
Tel.: +91-22-66892800; Fax: +91-22--66892805; E-mail: secretarial@jyothY.C9m; Website: www,jyoth.Y.!a.boratories.com

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certificate is/core the Registered Holder(s) of the
within mentioned share(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein sp,lclfied in the above named Company
subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the amount endorsed herein has
been paid up on each such share.

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF f 1/ (Nominal Value).
AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE f 1/

.-

rRegister Folio No.:

..
.' Certificate 146 :':;\8:=:,N<' , •....

f

I
Name(s) of the Holder(s) :

1.

No. of Share(s) held: ...
(*5C~' ).-

Distinctive No.(s) : .. : '" ... ~. r ;..': "-' i ':: \I E:: ).. ' .'

, .•
------_... ' ....,...

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this
'-,l""', -l ."",
....-:. I •.] j, '..:'

Ch<litman &
Managing Dlreetor

Joint Managing
Director
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DSATH CSRTIICATE.

(8
E

A
L)

This is to certify that the following information has been
taken from the Orj_ginal death record, which is regist.ered
i~ the death register of Local Registrar, Births & Death,
Ivl1+nic1-P01 Go::;-';)orat ion, Amr i tsar, Tehs.il: Amri tsar,
Dlstrlc~:A~rl~saro

Name oJ the Dec eased:

Nationality:

permanent ~esidence:

~qegistr:::tion No.

Date of Registration:
Place ofTJeath:

Sig'nature of the Dersan
\<;/ha pJ~c'p~:~e:2'd t:rl6
cer·cificate.

5d/-

~T IN CD ]HA'r IA •

INDIAN

178-Shivala Colony, A.mrit,3ar"
5.. 11.97

2547

8.11.97

Sd/-
Signature of the Person who
issued the Certificate.

STAMP: Loca.l Hegistrar,.
Bi:'th & Death,
fiT. C. Amritsar

AlleSreo to oe trut: \"opY .yt DocumeAt
Produced rran~i,nlOll Ffomr~l~
to Engltstt L v 0 i

~ Public lor Amnts3r Oistrid
AmritsaJ





f1~h"'i<lJr

.,,'ftffl~

To
Vane",! Bhatia

S!O Vino:j Ghalhl,
178
Shjva!a (oad
near shlVaia rnanrJi,(
shlvala colony
Amnlsat-l
Amd1saf G- PO,Alr)fI\S':I'
Punj<lb143001
3054332629

KLOS92321310F

6"28213

i5Bo I Your No.






